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July 09, 2024

MEMORANDUM FOR HOME AND COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES STAFF AND STAKEHOLDERS

FROM: Melanie Highland, Director Philani W

Division of Senior and Disability Services
SUBJECT: HCBS Rate Study Stakeholder Meeting Notice

This memorandum is to provide notification to Home and Community Based Services (HCBS) providers
and stakeholders of the upcoming HCBS Rate Study Stakeholder Meeting.

When: August 7, 2024, from 9:00 — 10:30 am

Where: Webinar Event - Click here to join

During this initial session, the following items will be discussed:

e Rate study purpose and process
e Data and proposed assumptions for wages and employee-related expenses

Following the meeting, feedback will be gathered and incorporated prior to the second stakeholder
meeting in October 2024.

For more information regarding the Rate Study process see INFO 06-24-01.

Questions regarding this memorandum should be directed to the Bureau of Long-Term Services and
Supports (BLTSS) via e-mail at LTSS@health.mo.gov.
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PROMOTING HEALTH AND SAFETY

The Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services’ vision is optimal health and safety for all Missourians, in all communities, for life.


https://stateofmo.webex.com/stateofmo/j.php?MTID=me8d6f7000f2fc1afe9f4c230cb38593b
https://health.mo.gov/seniors/hcbs/info-docs/info-06-24-01.pdf
mailto:LTSS@health.mo.gov

